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81 A  Los ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, FﬁIDAY, SEPTEMBER 25;'1970
® RS N 2:05 2., -
I R O
f(f y . (Thé following procesdings occur in chembers,

5-; all cvounsel present, the defendants and jury ébsent:)

X

6| " THE COURL: All counsel are present.

7 | The preason I called “you in, gentlemen, 18
~ bebausé I received a note from 6ne'of‘tﬁe altérnate Juror&;~
-9 Kenneth C Dowd, Jr., &a‘ced today, Septcember zsth wh:!.eh

10 - reads as Follows:

B I ‘Judge Older: S o -i"
- ", Kemneth C. Dowd, Jr., feel that the -
'A,'\ | 13f-l public display of vulgarism in this court 1s |
. - K totally unnecessazry and 1f this vulgarity con-
- i B.) . tinues it will be impossible for me to maintain
| ,lés, an épen mind. If it is, therefo#e, impossible l
LI A %é maintaln dignity ang decofum in this court, '
N 8 1 would appreciate if you would release me¢ from
,; 9t o Jury Guby." ' ' 4 f' '
20 “ Signed Kenneth Ca Dowd Jr.k
) 21 . MR, BUGLIOSI: Vhat klnd of vulgarism is he talking i
Z | about? | j“?h 'i”_i:%iij:%;% ', :
1 B THE COURT: I agsume he is réferring to the testimonyl
‘ ?4 of.‘ Barbara prt, although l don’t« know. : '““" o -'-’ :
. RN ,;IR. SHINN: Which Juror is that? — o - ;
i ?@ i | :'”ﬂR. BUGLIOSI: Thaﬁ is the ghy in the Bhgineering corps.»

¥
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glasses,

THE COURT: Sitting up here closest to fthe bench.
MR, FITZGERALD: The velatively heayy-set man-with

MR. KANAREK: The man from Pasaﬁena.'

MR. FITZGERALD: I would requést not that counsel be .
allowed to.voir dire the jJuror but I would ask that the
Judge, that you, ask him some guestions about what particular|
area hHe 1s talklng sbout and how this is golng to influence
him et cetera,

' - I would defer any questions I have to you,
I think iﬁ is a terribly ilmportant thing. It involves ﬁhe
state of mind, This is a long trial. It is entinély
conceivable, if not probable, that one or more jurors are

going to be removed from the case by way of 1llness or

 unexpected, unforeseeable events, and inasmuch as we have,

in the past; selected alternate jJurors by lot, it is a

.reasonable expectation that he may be called asg a juror,

| and perhaps we can obviate this problem while he is an

alternate juror,
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: MR. KANAREK: If I may, youvAHondr, I would égree
with Mr. Fitzgerald and ask your Honar to interrogate.
However; I think 1t would be abrogation of the
function of a lawyer to say I wouldn't Qant to ask questions.
I would prefer not to.
But I am not going to say that for sure I
would not ask.the Court to be allowed to ask guestilons,
Furthermore based upon this statement, and
the fact that we have objected strenuously to the injectlon
of the sex that the prosecution has insisted on in this
case, I move for a mistrial because I believe there is
great possibility that the infection of this Juror's state
of mind is such that it infected all of the other Jurors,
alternates and regulars.
For no reason the Dist;idt Attorney's office »~-

THE CQURT: You are Just speculating now, Mr., Kanarek,

as you speeulated many timeés In the past, and there is no

point in puthsing all of this on the record. You are not
proving anything by going off on some wild flight of
farey. o ,

IR. KANAREK: 1Mot at all,:yéﬁr'ﬁgnor, I make a motion

. <

for a mistrial. S "'f o

s 5,

I believe if we 100k in perspnctive, qther .
trials that your Honor has had,’ even the slightesﬁ refe&enoe |
to this type of material would almost invariably gran@ a

;L 2 : w._é . 4

mistrial. oot

¥
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But for some reaoon in this case this fi1lth
gets poured on, it's lncredible what the District Attorney
iz doing in this matter. 1 j _ o
THE COURT: Your motion is denied S : 3, e
MR. FITZGERALD: Maybe you would at 1eaot tell him Jug

| 1f you called him in, maybe you would ab least ﬁell him

that you are here to rule on the materiality and
relevancy of the questions and answers, and that if what he
construes to bé vulgar is enbérad into evidence, then it is

material and relevant and must be considered for whateverx

worth 1% may have in his determination of gullfy or innocence

oy possible penalty. \

IiR. KANAREK: In the alternative T would move that he
be removed from the panel, your Honor, without further ado,

THE COURT: Without further ado that motion is denled.

I will talk to him in tﬁe presence of you

gentlemen. I am just wondering how I can do 1t in the
least conspicuous way as regards the rest of the Jurors.

MR. BUGLIOSI: Perhaps at the break maybe.

MR. KAY: They will find out anyway.

THE COURT: They‘are golng to know he 1s missing, no
matter how I do 1t, I suppose we.might as well take the

direct approach and do it right‘now.

MR. KANAREK: May I ask that all of the jurors to go
so
upstalys, and ask him to come down/the press will not pin-

point this in their mind,

g
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If they see him ¢oming in here they immediately

;.besiege everybody. This way it ¢could be done and they never

would know this oceurred, your Honor.
| THE COURT: Well, then& hdw, Mr. Kanarek, do you
explain the fact that the press seems to know just aboub
everything that occurred? |
MR, KANAREK: Yoﬁ've‘go‘s me. L

- THE COURT: There is no doubt in my mind but what
théy are getting it through one or moye ccunse}. Thét'is
the only way they could be getting it except through the

“reporter, and I don't think the reporters are reporting

these things to the press,
MR. FITZGERALD: I don't think so either.
MR. BUGLIOSI: Mr. Kanarek gave a copy of that

affidavit to the press, containing a lot of alleged
vulgarity on my part, also 1t was a violafion of the gag

arder, -

MR, KANAREK: I would welcome an evidentiary hearing .
on that, your Honor, as to whether’there is any violation
of the gag rule, " :

THE COURT: Who is tal?ing about the gag rule?

I am not talking about %he'gag>ruye:[ ‘

MR, BUGLIOSI: I am not @gﬁiyg you be cited for
contempt, Mr. Kanarek, I fhiﬁk you should be, but I am not
asking the Court to -do, so. AL S x
MR. KANAREK: Your Homor, at this poins I éhink ;

v PR

P . .

70 5 s N © . A Y
‘ - a v .

O £
£ - Fo
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if your Honor did take them upstairs‘ﬁhé ﬁresé would never
know that one was called out.
I do make that motlon,
MR. FITZGERALD: The point is that 1f the attorneys

- don't say anything about it, whether the press asks or

not, it is really immaterial,

If someone doesn't tell them what is said in

-here they are not going to get any information.,

MR. KANAREK: I have followed this Court's orders,
I belleve, explicitly to the letter,
When they ask me anything I say if it's in

the chambers I refuse to talk about it, you can have #n

evidentlary hearing and have the reporters brought in.

As a matter of fact, I have a bad press hecause

~of that. They keep needling me and say that other people
talk, why don't you?

THE COURT: Who do they say talk? .

" MR, KANAREX: I don't wish to say who, your Honor.

MR. BUGLIOSI: You know it's not I, your Honor, or
he would gladly tell you. He wouldn't be protecking me,
ifll_tell you that, '

1

|
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'R, KANAREK: That is not.sé. o = |
I say let's have an evidentlary hearing.
THE COURT: On who talks?

MR, KANARZK:That's risht, I sould weleome that with
{ these people beuause these people, they bypass me- because
I have vefused congistently. .

I try to folleyu the Gourt'S»order even though
I don't necessarily approve\of évery order of this Court,
and I don't agrece with every order of this Court, I try to
if ‘it is a legal order.

'I-bclieve fhe Court's order about interruptiong,
| at any tiMe; I don’t believe that order is legal.

" As I say, I try faithfully —

THE COURT: -I don't recall meking an order regarding
interruptions at an% time, ¥r. Kanarek, except for _your
interruntion of a wilthess' testinony or a lawyer's question.‘

' C I have told you about tnat if that is what you

are referring to.

YR. KANAREK: Yes, your Homor, this 1is really what

THE. COURT: You raised it, and sznee what you sald

was inaccurate I wanted to corrcet it.

MR, KANAREK: Well, there are times when it behooves
a lawyer to keep the jury From heéring -~ |

Let's gay you know that sometbing is going to
{happen that would be prejudicial, I think it behocoves a

-I'm saying 1s that 1t is coming in sort of parenthetically.<.'

¢ "
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lawyer to interrvupt even the Court., ff % :, := LR
THE COURT: Concelvably there could be such inastances,
. Kanarek, vut vhen it happens repeatedly ahd repeatedly
and repeatedly, déspite warnings and admonitions, then it is
apother matter
| Well, I don't see what taking-the Jury upstairs
is goind to accomplish if courisel are golng to diréctly or
indireetly convey to the press what 1s said in chambers -
with respect to Mr. Dowd.
- MR, KANAREXK: Order us not t6, your Honor, I would be
more than welcome -- '
' THE COURT: I have done that, M. Kanarek.
MR. KANAREK: Well, I cén honestly -~ there is.no
question 4n my mind, your‘Honor, that -~ and I think the
reporters wiil agree, that I have closed my mouth,

In fact, the newspapers have repeated and

‘reported on numbers of occasions that I have refused to make

commeént:, ‘ ‘

THE COURP: We don't need a recitation of your past
behavior, Mr, Kanarek, if you have cqmblied with it, I
commend you for 1it.

MR. KANAREK: But you see if they go upstairs and
one comes down, they will never know it.

I pledge to the Court, and I think all the other

attorneys would agree to the order, not to make any menticn

of this,
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" no misunderstanding on the part of anybody as to what the

THE COURT: The order ls dutstéhdihg., The pnbl;ci%yf .
order as augmented by me fully covers the proceedings lin
chambeys as well as bench conferences,

T trust afber this, at this late date, there is

publicity order provides,
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10-1 1 MR_. HUGHES: I would ask, your Honor,‘that all of _
. , 2 the jurors be taken out and that Mr. Dowd, whatexiei his
8 4 name is, be brought back in open court and this hearing .
4 be held.itx open court.
5 - I see no reason for it to be held outside the
D A 6 presence of ~- why this cannot be g public hearing.

7| _MR. MUSICH; Your Homor, I dom't think that would be
the wisest move. ' ’

? ' . I think the Court and ti}e juror, the candox

1 | between the two, without the presence of lawyers or
1'1' without the presence of any interrogation on behalf of any
¥ | lawyers, would be hest. .

o J?he attorneys would have access to the

1 transcript. E: A b S S SO

= . If they have any suggestiOns, they m:'.ght give
16

<
“t

them to the Court, as to any area or.questions thgb thgy

7 | wish the Court to ask. R S

B , I think you might be able ﬁ;o.: obtaélnat better

s atmosphere of candor between the juroxr and the Court
# | . without so many attormeys present. |

A1 ~ MR: BUGLIOSI: I agree with Mr. Musich, your Honor.

Being alone with him back in chambers will lend itself

“to a moxe free £low of n.nfo:mati.on.

%, - MR, MUSICH: The attormeys would have access to what
. =i the responses are, and it is only the Court's duty or
- A

digeretion, at this time, to ascertain whether or not thig
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12

juror stiil is of é fair. and unbiasged mental attitude.

‘MR. FITZGERALD: I would prefer that the attorneys
were present, but I would prefer that it is done in
ch&mbersa

o I think the surroundings here are more conducive
to candid reséonsc on behalf of a juror.
A But L beseech the Court to be allowed to be
pPresent.

THE COURI: Well, I agree. I think the attorneys
should be present. | | -

411 right. Let's take the jury upstalrs,
and then after thcy are upstalrs, bring Mr. Dowd back down,
and we will proneed from there.

Again, T remind counsel that aIL proceedings
in chambers a5 well as the proceedlngs at our bench
confexences come Within the, terns of thg public1ty order.

(ﬁlternate Jurar‘Dowd enters the Court‘

& L

chambers. ) o S ,
. THE COURT: Mr, Dowd, I-have your note here and I
wantod té.talk to you about it in front of all-cpunéei.
Would you tell me what, sPecifically, you
are réferring to in your note? ' 3 |
MR, DOWD: I was teferring to Mr. Kanayek's cross-
examination of Barbara Hoyt.
THE COURT: This morning?
¥MR. DOWD: Yes, sir.
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1" . Idom't feel it was necessary. I don't feel
' . "2 | it was in the begt interests of the defendants.
- 3 1 think it prevents me, that kind of dwelling
4 on filth, from having an open mind.
5 | _ ' Tﬂu COURT' Well, you understand; do you, Mr. Dowd,
. 6 .] that we follow certain procedures during the trial and
7 that there are certam rules of evidence, and so forth.
.' 8 < MR. DOWD: Yes.
-9 THE COURT: Now, often it 1s necessary for a wiltness
10 to test:v.fy to somethmg which may offend or shock a juror.
n |' But it becomes necessary. It Ls not done to offend or
1z shock anybody, but t_he‘ qyigie;{ca is received becausge it is
i3 relevant and aci-nis;.iﬁle'.“
. . _ Themé is true, z.n my opinion, althn:ugh any
5 1 of counsel may doubt it; I am oL statihg thds 88 -an
5 | absolute , but the reason why this evidence was permiti:ed
u in was because, in my ap:.niorr, it was ;:elevant and

18 admissible, and Mr. Kanarek bad the right -- whether it
15 | ‘was wise or mwise s mot for me o decide, that ig fox
2. him to decide -- he had the right to go into that testimony.

.2 | 1t was not permitted in order to shock or.
2 |  offend anybody, but simply to permit him to explure this
28 |  witness's testimony and her background and so forth,
% | in comnection with the things that she testified to in
. 25 {  her direct examination, in response to questions by the
10& fls, % | prosecutor.
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You see, when a person testifies in his =~
direct examination to a fact, the crosé-examination is not
limited o just the bare examination of that particular
statement. The attorney has the right to probe and

explore and attempt to weaken or impeach the credibility-or.
“the witness;‘and gll of %hese things, to test the credibility

' of the witmness.

In thig casec, the witness testified, in effect,

| that 3r. danson —- or she did certain things 1n-fear of

- Mpr. Manson.

. MR. DQWD: I c&n understand, but do you have to —-
THE - COURT & Ybu sece, the defénse is not limlted to
adcepting that statement, and nelther is the jury.
| S0, In cross-examlning thé witness, the defense
1s trying to weaken or to explain or to limit the effect of
that, aﬁd to impeach, if possible, or btest the credibility of
‘the witness, | |

The jury is not only entitled to, but it has a

- duty to, consider all of these things.

The fact that the evidence may be unpleasant

-or vulgar or shocking is unfortunate, but it is reallyll

beside the point.
' Db you see what I am talking about?
MR, DOWD: Yes.
THE GOURT: 1In other words, often 4 juror has to heaf

about, oh, gruesome detalls or unpleasant aspects of a crime.
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~ » 1, I am not talking about any parbiauiap case. But this 1s not
11;; " 2 | uncommon in a crim;na% case. é@metimés in civll cases.
8 | But 1f those facts-are relevant to the issues in the case,
¢ | 3t is their duty to listen to them, even though it‘is un—
| pleasant. And the same is true h?rg. Because, for example,
L | you may or may not think /thﬁg. Y%narek was wrong in asking
. 7’ the questions but he had the right to ask them, and you
- :81 'certalnly should not take it out on'his client even !
9 ‘though you think he may have been a hundred per cent wrong —-
i Ahe, lir. Kanarek, may have been a hundred per cent ﬁrong s
I 1 in asking the questions.
‘ Do you see what I am saying?:
. | - MR, DOWD: Yes,
' 1 THESCOURT: In other words, when this case isAbver,.
15 you and the other Jurors -~ essuming you are seletted as a.-
e regular juror — will have to consider all of this evldence,
u You are not judging the 1awyeps, you are going
B %o ba judging the Jerendants with respect to the evidence
- ¥ that 1is adduced.
o Unfortunately, it is sometimes the lot of a
) ?1: lawyer. to have £o ask questlons whiech he may sorely wilsh he
% | 4ldn't have to ask hut he feels it is his Guby to ask in
2| order to bring out all the facks,
| “* Now, do you have any questions with respeét;
. _ % to anything I have sald?
8 MR, DOWD: No.
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‘| whether any rezular juror will be excused or unable to

' be called; on the other hand you may -- but what I want to

" juror, do you think that you would be able to maintain en
2

oy Fphea -7
T AT

THE COURT: . What I want to'hake.sure of, and you

tell me what your state of mind is, thab if yéu are b0 |

selected as a regular juror -- and I have no way of knowing

proceed and, of course. if thaf is the case, the next Juror
will be drawn by lot from the five remaining alternates,

of which you are one -- there is no assurance that you will
know is if such oceurred and if you were called 4s a regular

open mind until this case is over and the Jury has retired
to deliberate, notwithstanding what you have heard today?

T am not asking you to forget everything you
have héard. Obviously you canft do that, |

'~ 'MR. DOWD: I could maintain an open mind until we

are'ready to o out to delibefate, but I don'é feel that it
does ‘a ot of benéfit to the Court or to the dignity in this
court. to dﬁell on f£ilth. | ‘

If you say that it is absd%utely necessary,
Well, then, I will buy it, but I hate to see if,
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0B-1 ¥ 1 THE COURT: Well, I don't like it either, but if
. 2 | you sat in a criminal court very loné;' you 'woﬁld see,-tl';'at' ’

| 3 | gulte frequently it is necessary for witnesses, sometimes
4 | police officers, sometimes defendants, somekimes other
5 witnesses, to Testify to conversatlons in which someone
. 6 | sald pomething which certainly wouldn't be said in polite
| T socieﬁy, but nevertheless, if the conversation is reievant,
8 | it hasg ﬁg be said, and the chlps Jﬁst have to fall where
. “?lf they may: and quite often we get pﬁrases and expresslons
1 | that you probably, if you have heard of them, you have
u never used in your life, and certainly some of the other
12 Jurors‘ﬁay or may not have heard or used these words or
' 13, | phrases, but, nevertheless, It is necessary.
MR. DOWD: Yes. | |
15 THE COURT: And I assur&“&ou, if an objedtion }s
16 | made to somephing like that and i think the objectipn is one
7 | that should be sustained, I sustain it. On the other hand,
3 | if T think the party who 1s trying to ellcit the information
. 19 | or the testimony has a right to have it, then I overrule the
29' objection, even though I may regret that it is necessary t§
2t | do so. |
2 MR. DOWD: Yes, siz.

2 THE COURT: . So, do you belleve you can consider the

% | evidence in this case without any bias or prejudice Simply
. - % 1| because aof the words that were spoken, that is, what ¥98ht of:

‘% | have referred to as the vulgarism, and consider it in»the/
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' evidence which is, or may be, relevant to the Issues in

. murder,

.
; —
.o} LI

<
*y

PR

this case? : .f’“»’-. Bt

In other words, Mr. Manson and the other

~ defendants are not being triedvcn a mbrals offense.

[“R, DOWD: Yes,

THE COURT: And they ave not trying to apply for a
job where their moral character ls in questiori, They are
charged ﬁith murder, And the only thing that is relevant

1n‘this-case ig evidence which tends to ‘prove or disprove

WR. DOWD: Yes.
THE COURT: Or the ciredibility of the wibnesses that
are testifying. | 4
i Do you understand?
MR. DOWD: Yes,
THE COURT: And the faet that in doing that these

'other matters have to come out is unfortunate, perhaps,l

but negcessary, _
| They are also charged with conspiracy in one
of the counts. '

Of course, if you are selected as a Juror, you

will be'inStrueted fully by the Court on the law applicable

at the close of the case.
Now, you hiave been advised many times in the
past since.thia case started as to what the dutles of a

Juror are. You are admonished at every recess not to form

-
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1 | Or eXpress any opinion rbbarding the case until it is
_ 8 rinallJ submitted to you. . ERE S ¢ S
. 3 The reason for that, I am sure, is obvious

g | to you. That until you have heard all of the evidence, you

s | are not in a pesition to judge any of it,

s | MR, DOWD: Yes.

- THE COURT: You are simply, at this point recording

s | 1n your mind the evidence that is coming into the case.

g | But not until you have heard everything are you in a position }

1 | Yo welgh this evidence and arrive a% any conelusions.

g Now, do you think you are able, in the light of
1 | What you have already said, to cerry out these duties?
” MR, DOWD: Yes. -
.’ e ' THE COURT: Do you have any question about that?
' i MR, DOWD: No. ‘
% THE OOURT: Do counsel uish to ask Mr. Dowd any
‘17 | question? ‘
s . MR, FITZOERALD: T don't have any questions,
19 MR. BUGLIOSI: I daon't have any questions.
) g ' MR. KANAREK: If I may ask a question oy two, your
, A 51 ‘Honor?
2 THE COURT: Very well,
10C % ' '

24
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10ec-1 4 | . MR. KANARER: Mr. Dowd, your state of mind is such,
3 I meany after he:a.rmg Judge Older talk, you recogm.ze
' 3 | that this subject matter was introduced by the prosecu-
4 tion, the subject mattexr was?
5 . MR, BUGLIOSI: I would object. The general subject
« o] matter was brought out on cross-examination about her
| 7 getﬁing involved in sexgal activity freely and va;l'untarily.'
) -s, ‘ | THE COURI: We are not here to argue the evidence now,
9 gentleﬁen. -
10 . MR; BUGLIOSI: Withdraw the objection. B
1 o THE GOURT: I think ihat Mr. Dowd has ﬁnequivocally
| expressed h::.s abllity to caxry out his duties as a Juror
‘ 13 in compl:.ance m.tb. his: oath He has expressed, further,
‘.. : 1 that he has no doubt about that:* o
' 15 I am glad you raz.sed the quest:,on; because it
16 gives me an opportunity to, expla:m ke you SOmethiug "wh:.ch B
" m | I can understand might vex:y Well trouble a Juror.
18 ¢ All right. I m.ll ask- the bailiff to’ take
. i9 | Mr. Dowd back up to the jury réom, and then we will
20 resume the trial. |
2 The rcason, Mr Dowd, - 50 you ur’x'flerstand the
2 ‘rea,son why I had the jury taken upstaiz_'s,l we didn't want:
28 the press or the audience to infer anything from having
, 2% .you taken out of the jury box.
@ =1 IR, DOWD: Yes, sir.
% | THE COURT: That was thg reason for it.
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thig with the other juroxs.

' MR, DOWD: Yes, sir.
MR, FITZGERALD: Thank you.-
THE COURT: I admonish you, sir, not to discuss

MR. DOWD: Fi‘ne.
THE COURT: Thank you, Mx. Dowd.

Yes.

(Wihexeupon Mr. Dowd leaves the court's
chambers.). |
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n-1 - MR. KANAREK: Your Homor, I would 11k
, . THE COURT: I will ask the Clerk to take Mr. Dowd's
.: k ; ] rote and keep itin the files. |
| | {Note handed to the Clerk.)
- MR. IICANARE_K: May the record reflect, jrour Honor, I
had other questions. ' '
This yuegtion, I don't believe, was allowed to
be answered, the one question I did ask. |
Wa hgve other questions and it is m.ir position
0 | that your Homor in foreclosing questioning denied the :
| Sixzth Amendment right to effeeti‘ve counsel and the right to
12 'f a fair jury tr:f.al in that. your Honor will not allow any ‘
13 | -voir dire to ta.ke place.

. 14 - THE CGUR'I“ Well ey o g , ,
~ 1 ' MR, KANA’REK‘ And ’I do make a motx‘.on, your Honor,
16 4 that tlﬁs juror be excusad. ~‘ > N M . -_ - {

17 | ‘MR. SHINN: Join inm that motion, ynur Honor. ‘

. MR, KANAREK: I think in the Light of humei experi-

ence we have here & chance that this Juror m.ll infect

- 18

19

2 all of the other jurors, sequestration being what it is,

: n.| being a close kmit group, I think that -- I'm certain your

gz | Homor is well :Lhtent;[oned in ordering him not to discusgs

s °| it, but I think as g practical matter that order, that
‘34 chances of that being followed are remdote, your Honor.

® 5 | . MR. FITZGERALD: I will join that he should be

% | excluded, but I will not neecessarily joinm inm Mr. Kanarek's
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motion. - ‘ A

remarks, and I will submit it without furthef argument. .
MR. HUGHES: Join in the exeluéicn.
'MR. BUGLIOSI: People oppose the motion.
THE COURT: I see mno basis whatever for having him
excused as 4 juror. The motion will be denied.
Anything else, gentlemen? .
MR. KANAREK: Oh, yes, your Honor, your Honor asked
me to approach the bench on'a motion for mistrial that
I wanted to make; your Honor asKed me to make it in front
of the jury, and it is significant -~ »
'THE COURT: I did not ask you to make any particular

-~

" You ?said you h;d a motwn to make and I said
you can State’ it:. - = o 8 od i’,' i
KANAREK‘ ' And the ;ery sotion ¥ wes going to make,
your Honor,and the record 'wi?;l réveal, was that X was, ‘going

to ask the Court for a mistrial because of the oral’

.cppuiation matter that Mr. Bugliosi bro.ugh{:_, pefo;:g, the

jury.
I asked to approach the -Bench, and 'four Honox
said "'No,' make the ﬁ:ot:'.—on in the presence of the jury.”
I then deferred it. o ~
I do make the motion at this timé, that mot:i.oﬁ

for a mistrial on the grounds F would ask your Honor First

"to admonish the jury not to consider that testimony

concerning Juan Flynn, Barbara Hoyt and Mr. Manson. -
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y | -Admonishment not sufficing, your Honor, I ask
for a mistrial because of the very reason that this juror

3 | came ko thig courtroom.

4| = THE COURT: The motion will be denied. .
s ALl right, gentlemen, let's go back :tnto the

. ¢ | court and résume the trial.

‘ 2 1 . (The following proceedlngs were had in open

: g | court in the presence and hearing of the jury;)
9 THE COURT: All parties,] cotnsel and jurors are present.
10 | : - You may continue, Mr. Fitzgerald. | |
1 ‘_ MR. FITZGERALD: Yes, you.r Honor. I have two additional

12 " photographs depicting various sherz.ff' 8 deputies, hay one
N 13 | of these photographs be, mar‘ked I believe it would be next
. 1 [k order as MM, . - o, et

. A A "
} 3 ro '- : o . [
« 3 est

18 THE CLERK: N, #s in Navy.
16 | ¥R. FITZGERALD; NN, Navy Navy.” - ¢ e
17 1 have another photograph depn.ctmg sherz,ff*
1 | deputies, may that be marked 00. i A

AN&OQ | 19 | THE COURTE They will be so marked | |

T 20 b MR. FITZGERALD: May I approach the Witness, your
" 21 | Honor.

22 THE- COURT: Yes, you may.

23
2 |

o -

26

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



10

1
iz -

13 }:‘

14

5

16. |

18

19 |

20:

23

%

26

11,749

| Deputies? 3 Poovg g e W an

17

DONALD DUNLOP, -

‘the witness on the stand at the time of the noon recess,

having been previously duly sworn, resumed the gstand and

: testified further as follows:

‘ CROSS-EXAMINATION (Continued)
BY MR. FITZGERALD;
Q Directing your attention to a photog;aph that has

A

been marked NN, as in Navy, for identificatipn; .directihg.
your attention to -- well, stxike that, I'm sorry.

Are. there two pergons depicted in that 'photograph?
A Yes. T vl -
Q Do thgy§ 'appeérkt;o pe Los Angeles Cgpn}:j She;:;ff' 8

. CAR . ¢
cy - « \ 5

A Yes. S N )
Q Do both of those offiders appéat to have iifles

.
.
3o (I

on thelr persons? . C A
A No, one officer. 3 ;
| . 1a) One officer, and 1s that thé officer that appears
in the left quadrant of the photograph?
A Correct.

Q 'Dirécting your attention to the officer that

appears on the left, doeg it appear that there is a bayonet

on the end of his rlfle?
A' Nega.tive, that is the barrel to the AR-15 rifle

| that he has in his hand.
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Q Does the .fnitials AR stend for t:h% term,
‘ - automatic rifle? |
. | R A Correct.
Q | Directing your attention to a photograph that
hag been marked 00 for identification, do you recognize- |

| what is dep-:_tgted in that photograph?

» & _
% A I do. o
: e Q - Does that photograph show various deputies,
‘ g‘b" ﬁerhéps one, two, three; four, Five, six, seven, -eight, or
” nflne'zh | '
S T A Correct. _
2 | L) Directing your attentilon to what appears to be
s | ® sheriff's officer on the very right-handsection of the
. " photograph, does he have a rifle slung over his shouldex?
- A Yes. .
% } q Does it appear that there is a bayonet attached
g | £O the rifle?
lla £1s. 5 A No, that gga:Ln is the barrel.
N 9 |
. N
: _—
22

2
2.
. C ..25”

26 |
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‘ sLad . MR. FITZCERALD: ~T1{gm'c&“6u.f .
| % Q- | BY MR, FI;EZGE?KA'LQ:.. Now, Mr. Menson wéas placed
. 3' upder arrest, was he not? -. " ar e T Cue ‘
4 | A Yes. L ; | T A
s Q lieré there othéf'péofwle ﬁl:é.cea uﬁdei' arrest at
. é that locabion? _— o '_; % 5': .
7 A Yes. | ‘ o
* p Q g.pproximatelx 20 or 25%
. AT Yes, - | ,
1 @ - Do you have thé exact number?
i A No, T don't.
12 | ‘ Q - Of the 20 or 25 that were placed under arrest’
13 were there s number of female persons placed under arrest as
. 14 | well as mile persons?
TN A Yes.,
16 Q Were there more female persons than there were
1.-‘,. . male persons? |
13: - " A I don't recall.
| Q@ Was Hr. Manson armed with any sort of weapon
’ s | at the leime you flushed him from under tﬁis puilding?
- 21 A From underneath the house?
2 | Q, Yes, from underneath the house.
23 ,. A No. |
' ‘24.  Q&  Vere any of the girls that were arrested, were
. . %5 . they armed?
| R .96 | - A I had nothing to do with any of the girls.
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11a2 1| R Were they treated separately ox speefally In . © i
: . . .8 . 9 N ’ >
® » | some fashion? T )
R A I cannot say. I just had epei'gohal ,é'on‘i:act with

4 ‘, Mr,. Manson.

5 Q Vias he the only person tha£ you had dlrect

6 | physical contzet with on the early morning hours of the

2 | 16th there at the ranch? |

g 1 A Yes,

9 ’ ‘ Q ’ﬁow before you actually arrived a’c the ranch

0 | ,had you heard about M#. Manson?

1 A No. ‘
12 | Q 'Did you receive before you went to the ranch a
13 | briefing in conrnection with your antiéipated activities at
‘ ' _ is | 'the Spahn Ra,ncfx?' "
' 15 . - A Yes.
16 ‘Q, ‘Wes Mr. Manson mentioned in that .br;lefing?
|- A No. |
T8 0 ‘Was there a person men’cioned‘ in that briefing

19 who it 'éhe description of Mr. Manson?
Hzo”' A I don't recall. |
: N Q- In other words, whether. or not they mentioned
22 | Mr., Manson by name, did they mention a male Caucasian who
28 _fi'c his desceription? ’
24 A I don't recall. . ‘
' . 25 : Q I take it, then,. that you were nét particularky

26 looking for Mr. Mansor when you went to the ranch?

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



10

1L

13

14

16

n

B

19

20

o

23

24
25

26

753 oy

A Correct. ‘ o

Q& " Nor were you looking for a'pérspntﬁﬁoafit his ‘

particular physical deseription. Py

-t

A Correct.

Q Did you personally selze any items of physical

property at the location?

A Bo.

§ - Did anybody in your presence selze any litems of

physical prOparty?7
A No.
Q Did you taﬂe any items of personal property from

" the person of ¥r. Manson at the time yu dlscovered him or

at the. time .you turned him over to the other deputies for

processing in repgard to arrest?

A No.

\Q | D;d you come in contact with the gu;har-&t any
time? ‘ ‘ 4

A No.

8 Did you see any of the other. deputles take

from Mr, Manson a gultar?
& No.
- Did you see a gu&tar at all?"
No. |

Ko,

Q

A

a Dld you see a radio at all?
A

Q A.regular AM or FM radio?'

C
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you have a particular job, in other words?

.11;7591-.' A
B No. ‘ ) ,
Q Were you assigned to 2 particular function during |

» thiu arrest and investigatlion at the ranch on the 16bh3 Eid

%

& Lorrect.
Q And what was your Jdb to be?
A To physically check the main complex buildings

at that location,

Q For persons, 1s that 1t?

A For persons.

Q@ - And I take 1% you personally found persons other
than Mr, Hanson? ' '

& .HO.
-Q | You did not?
A No.
q Were there other deputy sheriffs who had a’

funetion similar to yours, that is, were there other.

people doing the same thing you were doing, looking for

pecple?
- A Yes, '
Q And did 1t appear that they founé other‘people?
A Yes. _
& - And you nmentioned earlier some were men and

some were women, correct?

4. Yes,

i

Q ﬁerethero some children found at the location?
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A Yes, - . B
Q Were some of these chiidreh'imail‘éﬁiidren? o

A Yes. ~ : ’fﬁ‘ | ." . :
Q@ Were they also placed under arrést or‘plaeed in

¢ustody of some sort?
B I cannot honestly answer that, Counsel.

Q. You did not personally arrest or place any
children in custody?

A . No. .

@ . Did you have a partner that day?

A I did,

Q Was he in eclose proximity to you aﬁ the time
you dilscovered Mr. Manson? ‘

A Yes,

Q And what was hils name?

A Deputy Shaw.
q Were you in his presence when he - arrested any
other person or placed any other person in custody?

A No.
Q ¥ow, I believe you previously testified that

there were epproximately 40 sheriffs peroonnel present at the

{ time of this arrest or raid or whateveyr we want fo call it

right?
A Right.

Q And were all of these persons assligned to the

S.E.B,, the Special Enforcement Bureau?
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A
T
special group or orgapization°

A

Q
A
0

sheriffs being present, that.is a total figure? ;e
L.

Bureau personnel involved in that rald.

Approximatéiy ho, yes,

11,756 .

Were there any personp not members of bhis

Yes, ‘ :: T .

¥ = At s e 3
Hov RANY , approximatelv, ir you kriow? "
I don't know. T R S
R T P A
And the figure you gave us of 40 deputy

That is a total figure of the Specilal Enforcement
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- 11B-1 i Q4  And T believe you also testified that there

"
i

K

2 | was some motorized equipment; you did have some police: . - |

3 | vehicles at the scene, correct?

i A Yes, ‘ ‘ N S - o g8
5| Q. And did this take the form of radlo patrol cars?
R 6 L Yos.

7 0 Yas that the only kind of vehicle you had
8 {- present at the location? '
9 A The helicopter. . B

1o 4 Did you have any ﬁobile Jails ov anything like
1 | that? |
12 [ n A, No.
18- | & As I mentioned earlier, did you have any
@ ‘1 | vehicles there for the purpose of feeding or caring for any

35‘ of the officers?

16 A I don't recall that type of a vehiclé,

. Q And what 1s your rank with the Sheriff's
.18 | Department? |
1 ' A | Deputy Sheriff.

20 Q Did you have a large van type truck there af
21 some time during the processing of the persans you placed
2 | in custody, Officer?

23 . A T believe a large vyan did come to the ranch
, 2¢ | later on, after the arrests were made.
‘?,. 2% : 8 And that was to transport the prisc;ners that had

.26 |- been avrested at the location to some other Sheriff's

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



10
‘1
.12
13

C 14

15

16

17

18

19
20 |

21

22

23

i 2‘4

‘25‘_

26

’,

11,758

4
Y

facility? ' L S

A Right. . SRR ok : ";jg

Q Were you personally fired ﬁﬁén%éﬁ éﬁy'ﬁime e '
| while you were at the ranch on the 16@p§;f'j‘ ~f1.;;{ T

% You mean by "fired upon" -~ _

Q I mean were you shot at by what appeared to he a |

firearmﬂ '
| A No.

Q Were you injured in any fashion?

4  No. ' ‘

0, Did it appear that any other deputy ﬁheriffs

in your presence werefired upon, shot at?

A In my presence?

Q . In your presence by anybody at the Spahn Ranch,

A, No. , .

al ‘ Did &oﬁ hear any gunfire at the<1ocation at
all? |

A Yo. ,

Q Did any of the Sheriff's deputies in your

presence actually destroy any property?l
A  No. '

Q Did you see any.doors kicked in or did you see

~ any items of physical property actually destroyed?

A No.
MR. FITZGERALD: I have nothing further.
THE COURT: Any guestions, Mr. Shinn?
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MR. SHINN: Yes, yoﬁr Honor. :f DT

| BY MR, SHINN:

&

this particular day?

B
.' Q
L

Q.

Mr. HManson there?

oo P

Q

particular day after you fouhd him?

‘And I believe you testificd that you saw

T L,
CROSS-EXAMINATION » # % . =

Ty .

Officer, Low long Gia you stay at the ranch on

Approximately two hours.
You,‘yourcelf, were present for two hours?

Aprroximabely, yes.

Yes.
AnG you handecuffed iir. Manson? .
Yes.

Nost, dié'you take charge of Mr. Manson that

For a shoft'period of time,
And after you turned him over to someone else?
Correct,

And you still werc close by :ir. Kanson, were

No. *
In other words, you left to a different area?
Correct | |
Where did yau go?

4 went back to the rear of the building
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Q And you came back 1ater-to_§eejmr; Manson? - |
A No. ' a J -
4 You never saw Mr. Manson after that?. PRI |
. Correct. | ’
Q Is that your testimony?
A Yes. . ,
Q. How much time did you spend with Mz, Manson,
- approximately? ‘
A Approximately three minutes.
g In other words you took your three minutes to

>drag him out by the hair, handeuff him, turn him over to

| the other fellow officer, is that correct?
i |

A - TYes, I had to crawl undér the house and crawl

back with Mr. Manson and then walk him to the front of the

- locatlon,

Q Do you recall who you.turned lMr. Manson over to?
‘A I believe 1t was & Deputy George;

Q 'Did you know Deputy George before thls date?
A - No.

Q The first time you met Deputy George?

A Correct. | '

Q Is he a sergeant?

A He 1s a deputy éssigned to Malibu Staeion‘
Q . Is he a sergeant or a deputy just as you?
A B deputy.
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Q In other worﬁs ’the same rank as you?

A Correct . S b

Q WaS'theré-a reason for yéu turniﬁg ﬁf; ﬂdhsén:
over to thils other deputy? e ~5‘? £ 7

A Tes., S _. 1 -

Q What was the reason? 5t ik_qv .‘_.u;". :

A These were the arresting an% transporting

offlcers assigned to this station.

Q ~In other words, this was a prearrangement
agreement you had? A '

A Correct.

" MR. BUGLIOSI: Irrelevant.

THE COURT: Sustained.

Qe . :BY MR. SHINN: In other words, your job thepre
was‘to look for people and turn them over to tranépofpahion,
is thaﬁ‘correct?' '

A Turn them over to the Malibu Station deputies,
yes, sir,
Q After you turned Mr. Manson over to the deputy,

did you see where they took Mr. Manson?

A No.
& . You just turned around énd left for some place
else? '
. A ' Yes,
Q Did you have a cOnversation with the deputy

when you handed Mr. Marigson over to the deputy?
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MR. BUGLIOSI: Irrelevant.
THE GOURT: Susteined.s -,

Q . BY MR, SH;ﬁﬂ? Were you present at aﬁy;timenwhen'

* -
= I ) o

¥R. BUGLIOSI: Assumes a fact not;in evidence, your -

Honor.

P

MR, SHINN: I am askinz hin, yopﬁ‘ﬁénbr; v ..
THE COURT: Overruled, you may answer. . |

' THE WITNESS: Would you repeat that?

MR, SHINN: May the question be read back, your Honor?
THE COURT: Read the guestion. |

‘(Whereupon, the reporter rcads the pending

| question as follows:

4

g EY MR. SHINN: Were you present

.at ahy timé‘when those other deputies beat

Mr., Manson?")

THE WITNESS: No.

THE COURT: T will suptain an objection to the form of

| the question, Vr. Shinn. It does assume a fact not in

evidence.

to disregard-it. ‘
Q BY MR. SHINN: Deputy, did you see anyone beat

| Mr, Manson that day?

A No.

’

Q Did you learn later that Mr, Manson's ribs were

The answer is stricken. The Jury is admonighed

&

b
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broken?

MR. BUGLIOSI: Qailalfp#‘hearsay and -ts beyoﬁd the scopeé:

t

E
Sustuined.

£

THE COURT:

f
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lle-1 1 | BY MR. SHINN: '

. 2 | | Q Do yauvknow of 'y.our own knowledge -~
3 '~ MR. BUGLIOSI: It has been asked and answered.
4] MR. SHINN: T did not fimish my question, your Homor.
5 MR. BUGLIOSL: Go shead. -

" 2 MR. SHINN: Mr. Bugliosi is interrupting me.

R MR. BUGLIOSL: Go ahesd.

’ SR MR. SHINN: Thank you. K | F
9 | BY MR. SHINN:
10 Q Did you later learn or do you know that Mr. Mansop's

1 | ribs were broken?

2z MR. BUGLIOSI: Compound, asked and angwered,
. = THE COURT: Sust&ined.
o % | BY MR. SHINN: |
" _-15‘ ' Q Now,; did you have a search warrant or a warrant

. 16 for Athg arrest of anyone on August 16 when you went to‘ the
17} yanch?
Bl MR, BUGLIOSI: Irrelevant.

B MR. SHINN: It goes to t.he question 6~f whether or not

2 there was reasonable probable cause for the arrest, your

2 | Honor. ' ,

@ | THE GOURT: Sustaived.

% | MR. SHINN: Is your Honor foreciosing my &ross-

2 ' examination on the question of reasonable probable cause
. % | for the arrest?

6| THE COURT: The objection is sustained.
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BY MR. SHINN: e T
| Q Did you have a warrant for the arrest of anyone i
at the ranch on August 16th? '
MR. BUGLIOSI: Irrelevant.
THE CQURI: Sustained.
BY MR, SHINN: ‘
Q@ . Do you know whether or not the cﬁarges’were
later dropped? | ‘
‘ MR;-BUGLIOSl: Irrelevant.
THE COURT: Sustadned.

© BY MR. SHINN:

Q

-

_ Do you know whether or not persons arrested on

«August 15th were later releascd?

MR. BUGLIOSI: Irrelevant.

THE COURI: Sustained.

MR. SHiNN: I have nothing further, your Honoz.

THE COURT: Any questions, Mr. Kanarek.

MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Honor, thank you.

MR. SHINN: Can I make a motion &t this time on
behalf of this witness's testimony, your Honor?

THE COURI: You mean approach the bench?

MR.SHINN: Yes, your Homoxr. Your Honor, I will
withdraw my motion at this time, your Honcr. '

THE GCOURT: I Would 1fke to see counsel at the bench. |

(The follcwing proceedings were had at the bench] .

out of the. hearlng of the jury:)

C b smaaten
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THE COURT: My recollectidn is that this witness

testified on direct examination he made an arrest on

- August 16, 1969,

That was ab_éut the extent of his testimony.
What is the rélevance of all of this éro.ss-
examingtion?
MR. FITZGERALD :‘ Circumstances sutrrounding the
arrest. | |
THE COURT: What is the relevance of that?
MR. FITZGERALD: Well, if the direct testimony is
relevant, I am not trying to be facetious or argumentative.
What the prosecution did -- ‘
THE COUﬁ'I‘: If you are contending there wasn't any
drrest -- | |
MR. FITZGERALD: I am not contending there was not

 any arrest.

THE CQURT: What difference dpes it make whether Mr.
Manson was hiding wunder a Ffloor or whether he’ Was dragged

out, whether he was handcuffed or whether the officers

- had guns?

MR. FITZGERALD: Could I ask rhetorically ﬁhat is
the relevance of putting in on direct testimony he was
arrested, if they put in on diret that he was arfestéd we
are entitled to put in the eircumstances sﬁrxdunding the
arreé-t, and we ate entitled to show it was a totally

.unjustified arrest, and we are entitled to show bilas and
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interest on the part of the prosecutlon witnesses by showing
theix bearing, conduct and behavior at the time of the
arrest, and the way the seizure of certain items and

property'was conducted that is all..
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12-1 . . MR, BUGLIOSI: Your ﬁonor, I am going to start

{ L R
: objecting. I don't know how the Court is going to rule,

. - but I am going to start ohjecting that all thege questions
| are beyond the scope of the direct examination. ‘
I let Mr. Fiﬁzgerald go way beyond and I didn't
_object, but now I w:f.ll have to object to every question
that is beyond theé seizure ¢of Mr. Manson. It is all beyond
the scope of the direct. |
MR. FITZGERALD: Just to show that somebody is

© arrésted for some offenge other than what he is charged

- with is not only inadmissible, but under certain clrcum-

~ stances it may be misconduct. It only goes to the general
. criminal behavior and conduct of the defendant.

. t14‘ ] _THE COURT: The evidepce didn't ‘QQI;le in, ALl this
| % * officer testifled to was that he participated in the

16 arrest of Mr. Manson on August the 16th.

- MR. FITZGERALD: But the obvious import is that

e | Mr. Manson ig guilty of something that he did. He is mot
, | on trial for anything on the 16th.
a1 Inasmuch as they put in evidence that he was
arrested on the 16th, I think we are entitled to show

|~ that.

2
22 | |
o | .MR. BUGLIOSL: I didn't put that on. The defense
0t put that on. |

. . 'MR. SHINN: What is the purpose of ghowing he was

o arrested on August the 16th?
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12-2 1} MR. BUGLIOSL: It was six days after the murder.
. | He was hiding at Spahn# Ranch gix days later.

3 I didn't put on that he was arrested. The
4 defense put it on. The record will speak for itself.

s | . THE COURT: It would be relevant to show his
6 whereabouts., | |
7 MR« FITZGERALD: If 40 people descended on me for
: a’ | some reason unknown to me, I might hid also. Particularly
o | ~if they were armed with automatic weapons, and particularly
10 if I had no foréwaming; and ds a matter of fact, after
‘1 the time I was arreéted, I waén't even informed of what I .

2 | was being arrested for.

1B | o - T think we are entitled to bring out thé ci;rgtnn; :
® 1 | stances surrounding the seizure. :

is | MR. BUGLIOSI: They can't go wa§ beyond the scope

16| of his pulling Mr. Manson out, your Honor. They are going

17’  into the seizure of other things by other deputies, what

18 | happened later,

9 | ' They are confined to the direct examination
” 20 on their cross. T think that is the law. You can't go

g | 21 | way beyond the direct and what other people were doirg.,

2 | MR. FITZGERALD: Not only was Mr. Manson hiding but

23 40 othet people were hiding.

24"t MR, BUGLIOSI: It is beyond the scope of the direet.
‘ % You can put that evidence on yourself.

% | THE CQURT: ALl right.
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I wanted to Find out what your contentions
were. -
MR. BUGLIOST: Thank you.
: . (Whereupon all counsel weturn to their
respectivé places at counsel table and the following

"'ﬁ ’proceeda.ngs occur in open court within the presence and
‘ hearing of, the jury )

MR KANAREK. Q Officér, wag the Sheriff's
Department assiated by ‘the: National Guard?
| MR BUGLIOST: I ob;ject.
MR, KANAREK' Your ‘Honor, I want to £ind out how
mgny police officers were there. ‘
Q Were there any National Guardsmep ?
. MR. BUGLIOSI: Are you through with your quesgtion, |
Mr. Kanarek, so that I can object?‘
| MR. KANAREK T will withdraw it and reask it.
4] Did you have any National Guardsmen with you?
MR. BUGLIOSI: Beyond the scope of the direct, and
too broad, jrcur Honox. | .
With bim when he seized Mr. Manson? Or
when he origihﬁlly went out there?
It is also ar_nbiguous.
MR, KANAREK: Your Honor, we have g zight to show

what the circumstances were.

THE COURT: Never mind the argument, Mr. Kanarek.
I heard the objectiom.
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The objection is gdustained.
MR. KANAREK: @Q Officer,,when you came oy the
- X '}- ) '
premises were you accompanied by officers who had machine

guns? » = o 1,

MR. BUGLIOSI:. I obdect, your Honorﬂ it is irrelevant. e

\

It is beyond the scope. - f 2 T T e v s S

THE COURT: Sustained, 3

NR. KANAREK: Your Hopor -~ '

THE CQURT: The obgection is sustained. . .” D

MR, KANAREK: O v
first‘tima,.ﬁffiaerq vhere was he?

A" ‘He was underneath the house, approximately in the
céntg# of the house, . '

¢ | NOW ==

" A I would place him in the middle of the foundation

of the house. |

Q Now, did your group march in formation to the

| paneh? -

MR. BUGLIOSI: I object. It is beyond the scope of the|

direct exéminatioq. Also irrelevant,
MR. KANAREK: Your Honor --
THE COURT: Sustainedr
MR. KANABEK: four Honor, may I be heard?
- THE COURT: It isn't necessary.
MR. KANAREK: Q ’ When you<ame ﬁo the ranch,
Officer, did you come in with other officers?

- MR.BUGLIOSI: Beyond the scope ér the direct. Also

When you saw Mr. Manson for the |

L¢3
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1z

irrelevant. .
MR. KANAREK: It goes.to the state of mind of
Mr. Manéon. If Mr, lianson saw a\ége%q number of --
© IHE COURT: Susthined.’ T
MR',‘ EANAREK ¢ Q.---" What tim¢' of the \mbrning';’_@s ;

. ' 8 . N i 2
. . e

it, Officer, when you came?

A Onto the ranch? AT T R O R 1
Q Yes. T “ | |
A To thé bullding location? . ; . & '

Q ﬁof Onto the ranch proper.

‘What time of the morning was it when anj pollce
officgr left Santa Susana Pass Road? |
MR. BUGLIOSI: Calls for a.ebnclﬁéion, your anér.
_ He can testify to when he arrived.
‘MR, KANAREK: Certainly, if he was accombanied by
other officers and they:are going aﬁimb&, your Honor, they -
THE COURT: - Mr. Kanarek, I have told you before, -
if you want tb argue you will have to come to the bench.
MR, KANAEEK: I would be glad to, 1If I may, your
Hpnor. ’
THE COURT: I don't deem it necessary with respect to -]
this matter. . o
' The objection is sustained.
MR. KANAREK: & How did you knaw, Officer,

that Mr. lManson or anyorne was underneath the house?
A I observed him with a beam of my flashlight.

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES



10

]

12
i

15

16

kg
18
19
20
a
22

03

24

25

26

I observed the top of hls head.

He was hiding in a small hole underneath the hous

in the foundation. . &

ot

{iR. XANAREK: Well, fybﬁr,Honor may the word "hiding"

be stricken as a ccneluaion on the, part Qf this witness?

k i

THE COURT: Lhat will te stricken. :

The Jury is, aamonishcd to. disregard itb

i p}

MB. KAWAREK: ¢ " ow, officer, how far av.ay

N 1

from the prunch -~ Lhe road -- that i1s, £8 nta busanna Pass -

Road -~ was %he place where lir., Manson wan locatad?
A -You nean thc puildings that v, ﬁanson was
under? - '

Q Well, he wag only under bne building, wasn't

he? He 1s not that blg, is th

A Right.

4  Pardon?

B » Correct. '
Q@ ' Do you bhave a prease pencil, Officer?

A I have a pen, sir, if that is any help.

JR. KANAREK: Your Honor, mgy I approach the witness,
youx Honor? |
' THE COURT: You may.
MR, KANAREK: I haﬁe cne, I hope, 'Perhgps thislﬁill
be satigfactory.
(¥r. EKanarek shows some large phoftopraphs to the

witness.)

TRV
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1 MR. KANAREK: Noﬁ,'here we have, Officer, an aerial
‘ 2 | vliew of the Spahn Ranch area; is that correct?
- 3 | Mﬁ. KUGHES: May I{approacﬁ Mr. Kanarek, your Honor?

4 THE COURT: Yes, you may.

5 THE WITNESS: That 1s correct,

6 ’ MR. KAWARE: @ Now, when you caﬁe to the ranch

1. area, with whom dld you come?

8 - MR. BUGLIOSI: I object. It 1is irrelevant.

9 MR. KANAREK: It 1s most relevant.

10 : MB. BUGLIOSI: Iﬁ is beyond the scope of the direct.
m | IR, KANAREK: We have a right to inquire into the

12 | surrounding circumstances a&s to who he was with o that we
o 13 | .call the people he was with.
' 14 THE COURT: Mr. Kanarek.
1_51 : MR. KANAREK: Then may I approach the berch, your
16 | Honor, and make argument?
1 THE CQURT: You made argument the last time you were
18 - heie on thils very subjJect,.
1 The objection will be overruled.
@ | - THE WETNESS: I was therewith my fellow deputies from

21 | ‘the Special Enfordement Bureau.

¢

12B 2

%5

% -
® =

26
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12b-1 . BY MR. KANAREK:
Q Now, would you show me ~- it is this way,

2' N
O ., | Officer --
£ 4-} A Yes. I am just checking this.
. Q  All right,

Would you mark the place off the road where
‘the first.police officer put his foot? A
¥ a MR, BUGLIOSI: Your Honmor, I object. It 1s beyond the
scope of direct; - | | |
@ 1 MR KANAREK* Your Honor, then may~ I approach. the
n bench, i€ your Honor wishes, so as not to make argument in
the presence of the 3ury7

12 :
MR. BUGLIOSIz Yout Honor, they can c#ll him as their

B |

@9 w | - O witness later ons LT o ae
5 THE COURT: “Just a moments ., ;%
. 16 | I admonish Both of you to stcp these coument:s.
.;7 ’ Will counsel app:roach the bench, please. !
- (Whereupon all counsel apprpach the bench and

o | the fpllawing proceedings geccur at the bench outside of
¢ i) | tb:e hearing of the jury:)

- 2# f A THE COURT: The officer testified on direct this
" 47 | morning in response to Mr. Bugliosi's question that he did .

" . g3 | sSee Mr. Manson on August the 16th at the Spahn Ranch.

o | ‘ Then he was asked "Where was he when you first
® | saw him?™ » | '
I % | ' To which there wag some objections, which I
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12b-2 1 | overruled.
.‘ 2 v And then the witness answered: "I firgt
| | s | observed Mr. Manson uﬁdemeath the main builciin‘g at the
4 épabn Rénch. He was hiding underneath the building.”
5 ' That portion of the answer was stricken,
- 6 - Then he was again asked: "Please expilain in
" 7' detail exactly where Mr. Mamson was?".
8 "4&nd he answered: "Mr. Manson was.mderneath
9 the flo::r of the main room at the Spahn Ranch, that is,
10 | the c:enter build:mg Mr. Manson was undeérneath the floor—
1 | boards.” -
2| | And then there .’Ls ei:;:,dénc'e as to the officers
. 13 ‘_ getting him out, and’ so fotth,
‘ . L. . Now, 1n view of that, I am going ft:o allow .
| 5| the defendants to go into it because of the poss:.ble
16 | 1mpli¢at:|.on or the argument that éould be made by. virtue
B of the circtmstances under which he had been found.
N There has simply been test:.mcmy. of his
19 | arrest. ’ ‘
20 I think these matters are far ’beyoﬁd the scope
2 | of &ifecﬁ examination and would be irrelevant, but in view
of the fact that he testified where he found him and the

elrcumstances, I think that raises a different matter.

2| . MR, BUGLIOSI: - Your Honor, can't they call him as
. % | thelr own witness, this officer, In their case in chief?
% ‘. THE COURT: They can, but I don't think they are
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 12b-3 requ:i.red"to.’ They have him on cross-examination. }

' MR. BUGLIOSI: Onmn cross',“y'our 'Honor, I don't see

3 how they c¢an go way, vay be}ond_ the direct examination,

4 and consume houré of testimony.

;_ , ‘ U If the Court wants to, all right, but I think
'6' they should have to call him themselves as their own

7 Witness‘.

o | N THE COURT: I am not saying they have. unlimited

9','4 carée. blanche, Mr. Bugliosi. 1 ar saying that I am goir'xg‘
10 to permit the cross—examiﬁation to go beyond th‘e' mere fact

1n of the arrest. I will teke cach quc;st‘iori as it comes.

12 MR. BUGLIOSI' ALl mohtf
S| THL COURT.- Nov y lir-,. “{anarel' is now asking, as' 1
. 8| recall, how maroy of.fzcerq were wa.th you. ,Sonmcthing like

% = ‘.
- '... RS

15 | that. \

6 Im. KANAREK: Yes.

s . .

w { .  THE CQURT: Since the ‘pledr.'implication ig. that Mr,'

18 : Hanson was hiding from somethlng, 1 think he sho&ld bé

1|  permitted. to o into taat‘

20 MR, SHIEN: Sure.
- :21: m.'immm;f.: 'Yes.
[ MR. BUGLIOSI: Very well, your Honor.
'.23 | | MR. KANAREL: Thank you; your Honot.
24 IR, HUGHES: I t-:c;uld'lilie to rake a correction of
. 25 this morming's record. | ‘
= N ¥R. BUGLIOSI: Do ve have to do it mow?
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MR+ HUGHES: We might as well while we are up Here.
} This refers to the index. The defendants'
. 2 exhibits rather than the People's Exhibits, ‘on the opening
| page. '

MR. BUGLIOSI: So stipulated.

‘MR SHINN: Very observant.

- ) (Whereupon all counsel return to their respec~
5 , : tive places at coungel tablg and the following proceedings
. ogeyr in open court within the presence and hearing of the
o | JuEY) | _ |
al THE COURT: Mr. Xanarek, 'we haven't had the afternoon
- recess, and I think we will take'it at this time,
s | Do Ladies; and gentlemen, do not converse. with
. % anyonce or form ox aexpres’s any opinion r"egarding t:hel case
' " -unt:t.l 1t is f;i.nally submitted to you.. A -
: 1"; ' - ' The court will reces? ;Eor 15 minutes. r S
- 13 fls. a0 . (Recess.) R JIPCR S
s | | . NELTE A U A
19
. . |
- Coar |
22

.23

24

26
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THE COURT: All parties, counsel and Jurors
are present.
You may continue, Mr. Kanarek.
¥R. KANAREK: May I approach the witness, your Honor?
Q BY MR, KANAREX: Would you show us, Officer,
where the first officer that was in the contingent entered

the Spahn Ranch?

A Well, I can't answer that, Counsel.
Q- You were not the first one on?
" A That's right, I was not the first one,
Q Well, of the 40, all 40 eventuallj were on

the premises, is that right?

a Now, where were you, about how many other

officers were on the premiszes when you entered the

. premises?
A Approximately 20 or 30.
Q Now, directing your attention to what haes been

marked as Exhibit No. 30, would you show us or put a mark
where you were when you filrst entered the premises off of

Sants Susanna Pass Road.

A Approximately there (indicating).

Q Didkiqu come in by air?

A - No.

Q ‘ All pight., Now, then would you'show us where

did you cross the road?
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You see, you have made a marking —-

A I did not cross the road.

Q You came in an asutomobile?

A I came through this underbrush,

Q Oh, you sneaked up fhrough the underbrush,

{ sort of a flanking movement, 18 that right?

A No, there are cabins situated in this area and

| we were checking the cabins, walking in this direction.

A) I see, 3o then would you mark -- would you mark

in the upper left-hand portion of this picture Exhibit 30

‘where you were just -- would you give us the path, then

maybe that is the best way to do it, just draw a line to the
point you just marked showing the puath that you took,
A, It was in this general vielnity. I was checking

small huts and cabins in this arca.
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141 : Q Would you draw a general line, then, to the
] - park == no -- would you do it ==

. ‘2‘ A This doesn't work anyway. | . 1
a Try this one. |

Would you just draw a general line showing your
path and epding up with the X that you have put on the
b photograph? : _:* g
. A YQS¢ _' o
| : ('I'he Wn.tness drawsa) ¢ Vg o '

: MR. KANAREK: Al% righfia o .
10 .

Now, would ’ygu just write your rame, at the
top of that line? '

11

- A

12 THE WITNESS: Yes. | .. e
. 1: 1 | ' ('l‘he wz.tness writes.)

) BY MR. KANAREK
" . Q Now, while you were coming along the path that
© you have indicated, were thex¢ people cqming from the
8 opébsite direction?
%8 ‘ A No.
19

* = (1} The entire contingent came alopng the line

2 |
| that you have indicated;, is that right, In that general

21

» .’dixection, is that nor;r:act?

22

A . Several of the SEB deputies came in ‘this
23

. direction. I can't speak for the entire c0ntingent. .
24; N

o =

2%

Q@ And while that wag going omn, were you in
communication with poliée‘ cars?

1
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A Myself personally?
Q Well, anyone that was with you.

A There was communication between the foot

| deputies ; and the police cars, yes.

% " That were coming up Santa Susanna Pass Road;
1s that right’l _

& + I believe the police cars at that time were
in the large parking area of the Spahn Ranch.

Q ihey had already cntered that parking-area?

A . Correct.

THE COURT: Pull the microphone closer, please.

THE WITNESS: Yes, your ﬁogqr.
BY MR. KANAREK: . : —

) | Now, how many helicopters, i.ﬁ any, pere used?
" I'cbserved only ghe. . = . - E
And where did that hel:r.copter land'l )
I did not observe it land
Did it land? e T LI *

I can't honestly answer that.

o P o = O »

And did you hear the helicopter before you

' saw Mr. Manson?

A I don't recall.
0 Now, would you point out on thils diagram where
Mrx. Manson was when you first saw him?

A . At the rear of the butlding complex, approxi-

mately in the middle, underneath.
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: It would put him in the center of the founda-
tions underneath this large builtl:.ng area.

Q In the center?

A Here.

Q Is that the X that you have just made?
A ‘_‘Coz‘:fect, Approximately.

9) Would you turn that X into an M?

A N? ‘
M;{. KANAREK: M as inﬁanson.
| | (The witness marks.)
BY MR. KANAREK: )
Q Now, at that time, 'when you saw Mr. Manson

where you sS4y you S8w him, 6t that time, were there police

cars already in the parklng Lot area?

. . :
A Wen I cen't ansmér that. "1 wds in the rear

. of the location. I couldn't ook ,tbf:o:agh the building ‘to

see thils. _
Q | .Diad yéur fellow offiqéré hé.ﬁe ;if.lto;na.:i_:i;éi'weapons
with them? ’

A Semi-automatic.

Q | 1 show you a picture. I show you JJ, and ask
you 1f that i8 a picture of you? Right?

R Correct. |

Q . ¥ow, you will notice & weapon which sappears to

be in the ¢rook of the elbow of some policé officer.
What kind of a weapon is that?
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) A" 1t looks like some form of a rifle or a shotgun.
. 3 Q Did some of the deputies that came on the
., Ny s premises have machineguns?
P A . Na.
p Q Well, when you say "semi-automatic weapons,"
. would you tell us what the weapons were?
. | A Well, these weapons can be fired without ;,escock-
- ;. | ing the weapon, by using the trigger. ‘
5 Q- Do you knon the name of the particular weapons?
o A The AR-15, |
a Q Now, at ;he brigfing,, Officer, 1 assume that
5 | the police offieers had their weapons at the briefing?
5 A We had pqr'.'seéviée*revolwrs.
. ‘ﬁ : Q. _Di};i‘f‘you ;ee any automatic vmépons, at the briefing?
| 15 L 4  No. DR
7S Q To your knowledge, where did the o:Efi;cera vwho
7 .‘ obtained automatic weapons get them" - i
1.3- | A Well, each unit carries a shotpun ia the
| . 19": patroi car. ‘ I
| 13 ﬂs“aa'
* a | " :
g
2 |
2
® > |
%
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15 |

Q You don't conslder the shotgun an automatic
weapant

A No.

Q At the brlefing was there any discussion

coricerning automatic weapons?
& Not that I recall.

@ Do people in that special enforcement unit

" have automatic weapons?

A, No.

Q ow, when you saw Ilir. Manson, or prior to the
time you saw Mr. Manson, did you know that it was a man or a
woman or g chlld or anyone in the particular place that
you have marked M?

A I observed it to be a human being.

Q And now, directing your attention to people
ﬁho were not police offigers —-

Before you saw idr. Manson did you see any

people- that were not police officers?

A - Yes,
Q And where were these people?
A They were situated at the front of the building

in the large dirt parking area.

Q fnd did you have -- did you, yourself, have
any walkie-talkig:communication or any kind of communication -
with your fellow police officers?

A TNo.. | -
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x5-2> 1 Q . Was anyone that was with you, or did anyore

2 .', that was with you have police equipment that was wallgie-f
3 | talkie?

4 : Be - Are you referring to the immediate location

5 | arc;'und the Spahn Ranch bullding area? |

6 _Q‘.‘ No, I mean as you were coming through the

S e '1 brush to ’che pl’ace you eall “I

| 8 I L8 , I do recall walkie-talkies, _

9 | Q | Now, at the time you Baw Mr. Manson, this was

10 | daylight, correct?

n | A Yes. I

2 | Q@  You had a We“apoﬁ.; 1s that correct?

13 | A ‘Yes.‘ f o . £
" T Q Did’yg'iz direct any Spéeéh to Mr. '.Ma;__lson when

15 | you saw him?

% | A Yes. I

B T What speech did you direct? . ' -,
18 . A I sald, "Get out of ’chere," or "Come out or there|"
9 .& ° HNow, 'bef‘ore you uttered those words did anybody

2 | else utter any words at or about the time that you saw

a2 Mr. Manson at the place you call M? '

27 | A Are you talking about to Mr. Manzon?

23 Q Well, just any words that were uttered at all.
o m A No. "
. 25 Q@  Were any shots fired?

% | A }_Io.
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@ . Did you hear any shots fired?
A’ . NQ- - )
Q In this operation, that was early in the

mornihg,}did you at any time nhear any shots fired?

A No. '

Q Is 1% a fair ctatement that none of the 25 people|
that were arrested fired any shots? Is that a faif sbate~
ment?

A Would you say that again, Counsel?

&  Is it a falr statement that ®o your=knoﬁ1edge

none of the 25 people that &ou'arrested that morning fired

any shots? P
A I did not arrest 25 people that norning.
Q& | Well, rou personélly - but - e
Direeting your attention —
There were 25 peOple arrestea “is that right?
A Approximatély, yes. o
Q All right, now, tohyaur knowle&ge webe any shots

. fired by any of those 25 people?

A To my knowledge, no.
Q Now, how long was it -- I will withdraw that.
Directing your attention to the people that were
at the front who came in dutomobiles, was there any agree-
ment between yourszelf and the péopie that were with you
coming ﬁhnoﬁgh the underbrhsh and the people who were in

the automobiles, was there any agreement anto when you
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; &rfiaerp converged? - . } 45

would de any particular things, timewlse, did you

[ eoordinate?

A We basicéily coordinated the opepation.

. Q Would you tell us how that was done?
& By means of the walkie;talkies to the car
radilos,
Q Could you g&ve us some detail on that?
A We tried to plan it 50 that we all advanced

anﬂ came to the same locatlon at tne game time.

Q ~ So your state of mind was such that all. of the

pollce officers would converge‘a@ the same place at the
iy

same time? ; .y
A We basically planned it that way‘
Q Diraﬁtiﬁg your attentibn to the plaeevou ’

‘marked M, would you tell us where all of these police :

. 2 5 v i
% s * ) : L

4&'!‘

A The only officers in my immediate gresence
' H

: were myself and Deputy Shaw. . - Coae :\.

Q- But , you had converged?
A  Originally we had converged in‘this.general

.area around the parking lot of the ranch,

Q ;’ So the pepple from the underbrush could not

~~ the people from the underbrush converged ~-~ met the

 people in the autonobiles, right?

A Mo, it did not work out that way, Counsel,
Q@  Well, how did it work out?

w I

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES




15A

el
1 |
2
13 .}
.
15
16 |

Y

18

19

20

L
C 93

35 |

2% | -

11,788

A i The automébi;es arrived £irst. We were a little |
slow in getting through this rugged cbuntry, and they were
a littlé late,

Q _ But 1s it true that at some time you, the
people'coming th&bugh the underbrush, converged and'met

the people coming through the -- or the people who tame in

' the automoblles?

A That 1is correct. '
& And 1s 1t true that you met before you saw
Mr. ‘Manson? ‘ '
: 4
A  We were all in that general locafion, yes.
r _} ; : R
. ’ 3 ! "’ ’ : . :
- LT "3
" i
PR b
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15a~1 : . 9 Now, you notice jrou have drawn a loop in your -
- line:, directing it to the place -~ directing to the place
where you saw Mr. Manson or where you first were when you
saw Mr. Manson, you have made a lpop, whereln you show that -
you wept closer to the xoad after leaving the underbrush
before you subsequently became further from the road.
' Ts that true? _
"4 . I would not guarantee that loop 'Lé cor.réct;

This is just a basic line in the general direction of my

45 | ”f:z-‘ave}a
1 @ . But you have made a loop there; you did in
. gz | Fact make a loop? ; g
1 Q Did you mieke that loop with intent to sho?q the
path? I s T ALY ’

15 ai . R & — N i )

A Basfecally, yes.

Q.- So therefore at Lﬁhgtopcxﬁ i:h'at 1oof>~- Ivfill
5 withdraw that. | o PR
| " The top of that lpop 'représents a polnt of

16

17

19

, | convergence of the people coming through the underbrush

, | With the. people in the parking lot, is that correct?

‘g | A No, that is my point of entry into the parking

23 - 10to ' -
A Q Well, would you mark then the place of comnvergence?
» A That would be in this general area.

% | Q  Well, would you just put a big =- '
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% |

~ Well, we are a little tight for space, if you
would put & big C, capital C with a eircle around it.
MR. . KANAREK: May X, your Honor, for the place of

'convergence .

THE GOURT: Very well.
MR. KANAREX: All right.

"BY MR, KANAREK:

Qo Now, that then indicates it is a falr statement
;‘.hat there was convergencey that all bﬁ' you police pfficers
came together before you saw Mx. Mangon, is that correct?

A Corréct. |

Ql So is it a fair statement that there was a

| reasonable probability thut Mx‘. Mangon; where Mr. Mansoﬁ
: was, he w«mld see 40 m‘med people, some of them carrying
- gutomatic Wpapons, some of them carrying sidearma, spme of
- them carrying shotguns, converging generally in the direc~

< dy . s 0 %

tion wheve he was. S a9t ’*’
Is that a fair statement?
MR,BUGLIOSI: Calls fo‘r a concluéion, ycur Hdnor.
THE COURT: Overruled, you may answer it.
Do you have the question in mind?
THE WITNESS: From where I obgerved Mr. Manson he
could not see anything. He was in & little hole under-

" neath the foundations of the house.

He was unable to observe anything.
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BY MR. KAMAREX: ,
@ . That is the polnt where you first saw him,

{ xight?

A Coxrect.

R - ALl right, now, you mean when he wag down

|  underneath the house he could not see anyt&ing?

A That is correct.

 Q : But now, if you assume soméone living =~~
someone being.in these living quarters at the time that
you converged, can you tell us whether or not the terrain

is such that someone in thoge Iiving quarteis would have

- seen 40 axmed deputies marching in the d irection of the

living quarters?

| MR. BﬁéiIQSI ‘Aésuﬁes facts not in evidence,-
calls for canclusion, alaa the Peqple would have to’ be
looking - in that dxrect;on. .

They caulalhave heen lying down ox lookzng in‘
the opposite direction, 80 it is a hypothetical not
predicated on any evidence. ' f

THE COURT: I think the question is ob;ectionable,
My. Kanazek.

If you substituted the word "Cﬁuld" for "would”
it would be all right.

The objection is sustained.

| - MR. KANAREXK: I will make the substitution, yousx

Honor.
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MR, HUGHES: May I approach the witmness also, your

Honor?

THE COURT: Yes, you may.

. BY MR. KANAREK:

Q I will make the substitution.
‘Did you. understand the question with tﬁe
subatitution? |
THE COURT; Reframe the question.
MR. KANAREK: Very well.
'Q'» Is it a fair statement that you certainly at.

some time during those proceedings came to the conclusion

. that thosc were living quarters at the front part of the

ranch?
A Righe. o

Q Nnm, dlrcctlng your attention to somacne ’

| 1living, or ‘sameone in thdse 11v1ng quarters, and directing

your attention to the poznt bf convergeuce of tha 40 <j

deputies that you have spoken about is it your opinlon'

 that somecone in those living quarters woul@ have seen

dpse deputies who had conve:ge&?
MR, BUGLIOSI: Same objection. |
MR. KANAREK: Your Honox, this is ordinary, common-
sense type of opinion which the law allows.
| THE COURT: You are asking whether it was possible,
is that right?
MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Homor.
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15 Mr Manson. v

i N

THE COURT: Overruled, you may answer.
‘I‘HE WITINESS: It is possible.

BY MRm KANAREK

-9 Yow, when you approached those living quarters --
I will withdraw that and first ask you:
Did you in fact, Qfficer, approach those

living quarters?

A The rcar of the living quarters, yes, sir.

Q Did you sce any people in those 1:.v;mg quarters
when you approached? "

A ' Ho.- -

Q. Did you approach those living quarters at a

- time before or after you saw Mf. Manson?

A I approached the 1iving quarters before I saw
. .
i) " Aﬁd at a time then befoxe ydu Saw Mr. Manson
the refugee operation had take_n place, that ix s 'the' .‘
people had left those living quarters, z.s this a Ealr ‘
statement? IR ‘

A Yes.
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. inhablfed, like maybe & matter of minutes, or Just a very

- short period of time prior to the time that you actually

'11?1ng.quarters that youggqvp just spoken of where 1t seemed

. bu;ldingu here, this is underneath thepe, directly under~

- place of M7

what portlon of the livinp quarters you call your beginning

Q Direc¢ting your attention to those living
quarters, is it your opinion that they had been recently

entered, in fact they were inhabited, is that correct?

A I 341G not enter the living quartérs.

Q Yoﬁ never did enter the llving quarters?
A No, sir.

Q Now, how. far, how far ——

- Direeting your atteniion to the place, M,

the place where you have marked il, now far is that from the

to be inhabited wfﬁﬁ.beople?

A Well th;s is underneath tnis o these numerous

. ;t . -.' . 3
nea‘bh; ’ ’ ;_.1.‘&’ ‘

Q Rizht, but ny questibn is for 1inear disbance.

How far 1s it from the place where people

A Well, anything from zera to 75 yards.

o You mean whab you are saying is depending upon

gquarters, is thét right?
& . Yes, that is correct.

Q -Now, Officer, I have hérc a series of plctures.

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



13
S
15

- 16

Y

‘19

23

24
%

. 26

11,795

‘the pletures that dapict events that you personallv

T wonder 1f you would -- if you could look at

| these plctures in the interest of'expeditihg matters, and

1 tell us wﬁich, if any of these plctures, you can testify to

by persorial observation und experience, that is.
KR. BUGLICSI: Ambipucus question.
MR, KANLPEX: I'm trying to lay the foundationm.

I éon't want to ask the officer something he cannot testify

to, yaur honor‘
" I am asking him to look at these plotures.
THE COURT: I don't think the questlon 1s clear,
Mr. Kanavek, e
VR, FANARFK' Vér5 well
:THE COURT Perha.pu Jou can glear it up.

Q BY MR, KANEREK ‘ Directiﬁg your attention to

I thooe pictures, Officer, would you teIl us, or pick ouz

LI

,observed, it any Qo?

(Dfficer looks thrdﬁgh:the~bﬁétoﬁf;§£§wk?T

MR. KANAREK May I approach the witness; your Honér?

'@ ' BY UR, KAWAREK: These represent events that
you can personally testify to, is that right, Officer?

A Yea, sir. |

Al Then would yoﬁ take each of them, maybe we can
-~ what is the next --.

THE CLERK: QQ.

R BY MR. KANAREK: Let's hegln ﬁibh thlis cone. We
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will call this one QQ.

.MR. FITZGERALD: Excuse me, lNr, Kanarek, it 1ls PP,
Im sorry; | | |
MR. KANAREK: Thank you,
§ PP, would you tell us what that depicts, Officer?
| THE COURT: Agefyqu ésking 1t be marked, Mr, Kanarek?
MR, kANABEK: Yes, your Honor, thank yoﬁ.
THE COURT: All right, it will be so marked, you may
proceed. | |

. THE WITHESS: This picture, PP, shows the front of the -

 location where all of the subjects and suspects were placed

prior to-transporﬁation.

This is the aréa to which I brought Nr. Manson.
Q BY mn. xANA - And’in i@ a fair‘statement
directing your attention to the other. 24 people that Were '
arrested, that you obtained, or aveested these peopls in

-areas where they werec scereting. themselveS? o

b

A I cannot answer that, COunsellor.
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. participate in the original restraint of anyone other than

Mr. Manson?
& That Is correct.
@ - Is that correct?
A Yes. |
ﬂR; KARAREX: Tiank you,
Kay'I make the next marking, your Honpr,
QQ?‘
THE éOURT: Yes, it will be so marked.
MR. KANAREK: O Would you tell us what this 1s?
A - I can cut this dOWn con51derably.
) ' These pictures all depict the front section of
the building 33 ' aRE L. - I

ray. Officer. Just go through tnem briefly, ‘f e

' Showing~the'suﬁjects &nd suspects placed here prior to

tfansportation.

that the deputy in front of the pilecture is holding?

@ You mean you dld not arrest or did not

x
i ‘ - 5 K '
“ % ¥ .

A} Well we will have to 5o through them, 1f we

1]
THE WITNESS: All right
This is the same picture from anobher angle

MR. KANAREK: 4 Would you describe the weapon |

A Thatls a shotsun.
MR. KANAREK: ‘Thank you,
" Your Honor, may I mark the next one RR?

THE COURT: It will be s6 marked.
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IIR. KANAREK: @ Officer;,woulq you tell ps
what that RR represent? I
A RR represents, again, the front part of fthe,

e . . v LN
| Location showing numerous prisoners who were placed there

prior to transportation.

& - ':ncidentally, Officer, is it a fair statement

‘ that these plctures were taken by cheriff's deputy

persornel? |

A . I have no knowledge of that, sir.

Q You don't know whether that is true or not?

- A That 1is correct.
G Now, 1s it a fair staterent that there was,

| at the scene, coffee and food provided by the Sheriff's

Department?
A I reeall voffse.
Q That was provided?

In other words, the Sheriff, in preparation for
this, provided some kind of sustepance, some kind of -~
whether it is coffee, or whatever it was, they came
prepared for an eventuality wherein you would have to get
something to keep yourself going?

A I can't say whether 1t was prepared. It could
have been ordered later by the station personhel. '
Q I see, 4
_ Bow long was this, what you migﬁt ¢all Operation
Spahn Ranch, how long did that take?
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MR..BUGLIOSI: Come on now, Mr. Kanarek .
MR. KANAREK: Q How long dtd that last?
A I can't answer that. ’

I was there approximately two hours, and then

. the 1nvestigation proceeded from then.

Q You, yourself, were there approximately two
hours?

A Yesn.

MR. KANAREK: Thank you. .

o Now, may I mark the next one SS, your Honor?

THE COURT: It will be so ‘marked..

MR, KANAREK: @ Would you tell us briefly
what S8 deplets, Officer? ‘

A Agaln, the same scene in front of the location
showing theAsubJects and the auspectp,

8 And’there appears to be an foicer‘with an
upraiSed;gnn.‘ Would you tell us what kind of a gun that 1is
on the right side of the pilcture? |

A ) That 18 also a shoﬁgun.

- It appears to be a shotgun.
I can't really tell. It is not too tlear,

Q Thank you. A
Now, Officer, directing your attention to --

mey I mark this TT, this next pleture, your Honor?
THE COURT: Very well.
MR, KANARFX: 4@ That appears to be a picture of |

i
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 you, Officer; is that correct?

That 1s correct.

x

b3
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1;641-1‘ q Q Would wyou tell us what you were ‘doing?
5 A I appeared to be checking the interior of the
. 2 location. I ean't really define the location. It looks
4 Iike an area of some kind of a shed.
| 2 0 §-  You appear to be goimg through the rafters?
) o A ‘that is correct. | |
. 7 | Q And was this duting the two hours of time that
2 s | you were there on that day?
"9 - A That iIs correct. .
0 | | Q Next is a picturé ~- may T make this UU, your
gy | Homox?
U0 Id. 3 THE COURT:  Yes. It will be'so marked.
| u | BY MR. KANAREK: o D ~
. . | 1% T Q Thx:i appears to show an aimraft: oﬁ some type.
| s | A Yes, sit. ;- . , ; )
16 | ' That is one of’ the Sheriff’s helicopters.
7 |t appears to be the She‘:::f.if‘s hel*lcopter thaf: ‘I. obserszed
1-3,“: " at the ‘chats.on. b
’ 19 ' Q You observed, aetually obsemred iif crrc:!.ing
: 5‘ . © ; about? )
. a | A Yes, sir,
2 : q And was there coummnication, to your knowledge,
23 | *with the helicopter by radic?
o4 A Yes. |
. — T Q ! And that commurifcation went on during the
o g} | two~houy perlod while you were there; is th-ét right?
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Q

Los Angeles Police Offitvers present.

THE COURT: Yes, you may.
| THE WIINESS: Yes, This is familiar to me.

Which I found Mx. Manson. This is a poxtion of that build~
l‘ng areao ;

BY MR. KANAREK:

R

" where you saw Mr. Manson?

A I dbn t beliqve ‘80, no; sir.
) wa, thase ‘are Los Angeles Police Officers that
were present ts that corre&t? 0 s-j:i 1“,' P
They appear to have'on i ‘ B ,xﬁ |
A Yes, sir, ﬁhey apPear ta be, yes, City Pclice.
Q Do you recall, were there Los Angeles Police

Department pexsonnel ﬁresent?

A

Police Officers.

Q

Sheriff's Deputy uniforms?

i '

.1 don't believe I observed any Los Angeles

Yes.
Thank you, Officer.

I next show you VV,.WhiCh appears to have some

May I mark this vv; your Honor?

This is the rear of the building complex undexr

And ig it visible in that picture, the place

‘.
w &

t

‘A

ﬁ“_ i’.’ &

I .don't recall, sir.

Is 4t a falr statement that those are not

That ig correct.
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16a-3 " Q . Those sren't fatigue nnzfoms either, are they?
| . A That 1s co:rrect.
. ‘ s ‘ Q. I it your opinion that those are Los Angeles

Police Officers?
A City Police Officers, yes.
! MR. KANAREK: Thank you.
T next show you. WW.

_ May it be marked WW, your Honor?
W Id. THE CODRT: Yes, it will be so marked.
| MR. KANAREK: Thank you. o
THE WITNESS: Yes. Thia shows after I had removed

Mr,.Maanon,‘ I then returned to the general area again

10
1
12 | o
" e, “ ‘ checking undexneath builc}_ings-for possiblejfurther geonle
o « | that were hiding.  , - | |
5 MR‘ KANAREK: Thank you, Officer.
. T '7 ' Q Hay T ask your oPimon, 'Offlcerc 1 .
L 17 D . “let's say you were in civilian clothes and
g% | that 40 people that were armed ag you people Were armed
_;9 ' -were descen&mg upon you. Would you Tun aﬁd hide?‘”

a - MR. BUGLY.OS8Iz Irrelevfant, "Yom: Ho:rrof. . il
.. v
B —-— ' THE COURT: Sustained.
16b £ls« ., | MR, KANAREK: Thank you, your Haror,

93
A g’
.: 25 -

26"
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le-i 1| ‘ THE COURT: Any questions, M " Hughes?
- 2 .~ MR.HUGHES: Yes, sir.
* !
s o CROSS-EXAMINATTON
5 BY MR. HUGHES: ‘
. 6 | Q Offizer, what time did you arrive at the
" 1 Spahn Ranch that morning?
¥ 8 A At the outer limits of the ranch or the
o | building location? , o
10 | Q8 The outer limits. |
| n A Approximately 3:00 a.m. ,_
1 | L At about what fg.ime did you enter the ranch
| B | itself? e o
o A Lround 6:00 am.
151 ' S Q ':And about what: *'i‘ma did you arrest Mz, Manson?
.16 3 A “.E amd not arrest M::. Manson. : f o -
o Q@ = What time did you pull his hair te get h:tm
1B} out from underneath the builéing, Officerz ‘ ’
1 | A Sometime after 6:00 am. . 1.,
4 2 | . Q@  An hour? R
‘. ?" 3 Twe hours? Three hours?
z | s Within the two~houx period.
28 3 Officer, you had occagion to help Mr. Manson
2 | walk, you sald, tha:':' day; is that correct?
.‘ % .| < That is correct. Mr. Manson refused to walk.
2% Q Did you have occasion to help anybody else walk
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 we will adjourn.

case until it is xinally submitted to you.

11,805

Iike that that day, Officer?
A o,
MR. HUGHES: No further questions.
THE COURT: Redirect?
‘MR. BUGLIOSI: No.
THE COURT: You may step down, Gfficew.
THE WITNESS: Thank you.
THR COURT: It is 4:10, Mr. Bugliosi. We would

bearly be able to commence with another’witness. 5o,

- MR. BUGLIOSI: Very well.
THE COURY: -Ladies andngentlemén, do not converse

with anyone or form or express any opinion regarding the

The * court wzll adjourn until 9:45 a,m. on
Monday. ; SR S R T T

G T @ ¥ = A }
A . A - L s N
" » (Whereupon at 4:11 o'clock p.m. the court
3 RS ¥ " L -‘.~
was in recess.)" ., . T

.t
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